
 

 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
March 1, 2018 

Portlock Galleries at SoNo 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd.  

5:30 PM 
 
 

A. Call To Order  
 

B. Roll Call  
 

C. Approval of the April 5, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 

D. Consent Agenda 
 

E. Regular Agenda 
1. 1219 Seaboard Avenue 

Replace roof; remove chimney; and reissue expired PLN-CAPP-2016-041 
2. 1236 Seaboard Avenue 

Replace vinyl siding and replace windows 
3. 1125 Decatur Street 

Install 12x12 back deck 
4. 1119 Stewart Street 

Construct 20x20 detached garage 
5. 1125 Stewart Street – after the fact 

Replace two windows and repair/repaint door frame 
6. 1216 Chesapeake Avenue 

Replace siding; repaint brick skirt; replace windows; install fence; replace roof; replace 
front porch railings 

7. 1231 Stewart Street 
Paint front door and install shutters in approved color choice 

8. 905 Park Avenue 
Replace 12 windows 

 

F. Old Business 
 

G. New Business 
 

H. Committee Reports  
 

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 
 

J. Legal Guidance 
 

K. Administrative Approvals 
 

L. Citizen Input 
 

M. Adjournment 
 

 
 



 

1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  

April 5, 2018  
Portlock Galleries at SoNo, 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

 
 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present:  Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson. Co-chair; Scott Davis; and Joe Maguire 
  
Staff:  Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham – Development and Permits - Code 
Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Planning Department; and Benjamin Camras, Recording Secretary – Planning 
Department 
 

Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 

MINUTES 
Approval of the March 1, 2018 regular meeting minutes were approved as amended, motion made by S. Davis and 
seconded by M. Peterson, all members present voting yes. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA  
1145 Decatur Street 

Original Request  

 Finish constructing handicapped ramp extending from side porch facing Ohio Street. Handicapped ramp must 
receive a permit from Department of Development and Permits and meet all City code requirements for ADA 

accessible structures, motion to approve as submitted by J. Maguire and seconded by S. Davis, all members 

present voting yes. 
 
1401 Rodgers Street 

Original Request  

 Replace cedar shake siding with Dutch lap vinyl siding no larger than 5” in width, white; replace asbestos 
shingle roof with architectural shingles in two-tone black; replace 11 windows on main structure only with vinyl 
windows to match those that have already been replaced, white; install six-over-one raised exterior muntins on 
new windows, white; replace garage door with four panel vinyl door, white; repaint side porch (facing Park 
Avenue) white, like for like; and repair and replace damaged side porch (facing park Avenue) balusters in white, 
like for like, motion to approve as submitted by S. Davis and seconded by M. Peterson, all members 
present voting yes. 
 

1244 Jackson Avenue 

Original Request  

 Paint front porch floor and top front porch stair riser an approved gray color from the Benjamin Moore Historical 
Collection; repaint front porch railings white; replace all windows (32) with white vinyl windows with 3-over-1 
raised exterior muntins on top pane; replace gutters with like for like material and style in white; and install 6’ 

treated wood privacy fence in approved dogear pattern, motion to approve as submitted by M. Peterson and 

seconded by J. Maguire, all members present voting yes. 
 

1446 Chesapeake Avenue 

Original Request  

 Reissue expired PLN-CAPP-2017-085, motion to approve as submitted by S. Davis and seconded by J. 

Maguire, all members present voting yes. 



 

2 

 

 
1229 Stewart Street 

Original Request  

 Maintain installed vinyl siding in wicker and install approved front door and shutters (from PLN-CAPP-2018-018) 

in black, motion to approve as submitted by S. Davis and seconded by J. Maguire, all members present 

voting yes. 

 
Old Business 

None 
 

New Business 

R. Wethington stated the Historic Preservation Month proclamation will be issued on April 24th during the City Council 
meeting. R. Wethington also stated that elections would occur next month provided that board member attendance met 
the voting requirements. 

 
Committee Reports  

None 

 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 

None 

 

Administrative Approvals 

B. Camras reported seven (7) approvals – all like for like. 

 

Legal Guidance  

None 
 
Public Input 

None 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:      



1219 Seaboard Avenue





S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

W
IL

LI
A

M
 T

. &
 M

EL
A

N
IE

 G
. W

O
O

L
A

R
D

 
12

19
 S

E
A

B
O

A
R

D
 A

V
E

 - 
C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
, V

A
 2

33
24

R
ep

la
ce

 e
x
is

ti
ng

 2
 o

v
er

 2
 w

in
do

w
s 

w
/w

hi
te

 v
in

yl
 2

 o
ve

r 
2 

w
in

do
w

s 
w

/ra
is

ed
 e

xt
er

io
r 

m
un

ti
ns

 (
2n

d 
fl

oo
r 

w
in

do
w

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
si

ze
 a

s 
ex

is
ti

ng
 w

in
do

w
s 

&
 1

st
 f

lo
or

 w
in

do
w

s 
w

il
l 

be
 6

 i
nc

he
s 

sh
or

te
r)

 &
 re

pl
ac

e 
vi

n
yl

 s
id

in
g 

w
/li

ke
 f

o
r 

li
ke

 s
id

in
g.

F
or
:

(N
am

e)
(A

d
d

re
ss

)

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

01
6-

04
1

(N
ot

e:
 T

h
is

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

ex
p

ir
es

 6
 m

on
th

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l 
d

at
e.

)

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

an
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
ec

or
d

in
g 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
, 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 N
u

m
b

er
 

D
a

te

A
vi

s 
E.

 H
in

to
n

4/
14
/2
01
6





1236 Seaboard Avenue

























1125 Decatur Street



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: April 18, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-036

Record Name: 1125 Decatur St (deck)

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: Constructing a new free standing 12 x 12 square deck out of standard pressure 

treated lumber (natural finish) Height of deck from grade is less than 24". Two steps 

plus on for deck are to be constructed exiting on to existing sidewalk. Primary 

structure is located on back/side of building. Handrails to be excluded.

Address: 1125 DECATUR ST, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

1125 DECATUR ST, CHESAPEAKE, VA 233242331WONG HERMAN & SARAYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1270000004140

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Brian Steele TIDEWATER PRO BUILD & TIDEWATER 

PRO AIR

Applicant

Address

1980 NORTHGATE COMMERCE PKWY, SUITE 6C, SUFFOLK, VA 23435

Norman Witten Tidewater Pro Build Agent (757) 620-6767

Address

1980 Northgate Commerce Pkwy, Suite 6c, SUFFOLK, VA 23435

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description Constructing a new free standing deck

Zoning Sign Off Yes

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-036



Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1916

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-036



2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-036



















1119 Stewart Street



Certificate of Appropriateness Application 
Initial/Date   

July 21, 2016 
6 

 

 
 

 

CHESAPEAKE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
APPLICATION NUMBER:    

(Assigned by Chesapeake Planning Department) 
 

1. Address/Location of Project:   1119 Stewart St.  
 

2. Year Structure Built (or write “new construction”): 1914  
 

3. Applicant(s):   Keith and Faughn Sharp   
Address:       1119 Stewart St.   

City: Chesapeake State: VA Zip:   23324  

Daytime Phone:  FAX Number:     

E-mail address:                          

4. Owner: (If different from applicant) 

Name:   

Address:   

City:  State: Zip:     
 

Daytime Phone:  FAX Number:     

E-mail address:      
 

Signature of Applicant/Agent & Date:   Faughn Sharp        April 3, 2018  
 

5. Detailed Description of Scope of Work (add additional typed sheets if necessary): 
 

20 x 20 detached garage in back left corner of yard. Siding and  
 
roof pitch to match existing structure. 

 
Green asphalt roof or green standing seem to match house. 

 
 

Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 









1125 Stewart Street

After-the-fact



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: April 3, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-026

Record Name: 1125 Stewart Street

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: I am applying to get approval for my 2 windows that were replaced.On the left side 

view from street and side left window were replaced due to being broken. I plan to 

replace the other windows to match in the future. Also to fix frame around door by 

using the same wood and paint as original. Benjamin Moore OC-69 White Opulence

Address: 1125 STEWART ST, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

1125 STEWART ST, CHESAPEAKE, VA 233242346STEPHEN AARON & 

MCAFEE LINDSAY N

Yes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1270000003410

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Lindsay Nichole McAfee Applicant

Address

1125 Stewart Street, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description Approval for 2 replacement windows and fixing front entry door and 

frame.

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-026



Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1914

Is this an After-the-Fact application? Yes

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. CHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

CHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

CHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. CHECKED

Written description of work to be performed CHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. CHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: CHECKED

Photos numerically keyed CHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-026



RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-026









1216 Chesapeake Avenue



























1231 Stewart Street

The change approved for this COA last month was not advertised, which is why it is 
appearing before you now. The applicant requested last month to paint their front 

door maroon to match the shutters and to install shutters only on the front of home 
and side of home facing Jefferson Street.



S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

C
ab

 H
om

es
, I

nc
.

12
31

 S
te

w
ar

t S
tre

et
, C

he
sa

pe
ak

e,
 V

A
 2

33
24

 

F
or
:  

 N
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ho

m
e 

w
ith

 b
ric

k 
sk

irt
 –

 C
ol

on
y 

Po
in

te
 st

yl
e 

an
d 

co
lo

r b
y 

G
en

er
al

 S
ha

le
; 4

” 
D

ut
ch

la
p 

vi
ny

l s
id

in
g 

– 
de

se
rt 

sa
nd

; c
ed

ar
 sh

ak
e 

vi
ny

l s
id

in
g 

fo
r g

ab
le

 –
 a

lm
on

d;
 si

x-
ov

er
-o

ne
 w

in
do

w
s i

n 
fr

on
t o

f h
om

e 
an

d 
on

e-
ov

er
-o

ne
 w

in
do

w
s f

or
 si

de
s a

nd
 b

ac
k 

of
 h

om
e-

w
hi

te
; M

as
on

ite
 C

ra
fts

m
an

 6
 li

te
 

fib
er

gl
as

s p
re

hu
ng

 d
oo

r –
 w

hi
te

; a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 sh

in
gl

e 
ro

of
 –

 sl
at

es
to

ne
 g

ra
y;

 sh
ut

te
rs

 –
 d

ar
k 

m
ar

oo
n;

 re
ar

 
lo

ad
ed

 d
riv

ew
ay

 5
0’

 x
 1

5’
; r

ec
es

se
d 

lig
ht

in
g 

fo
r f

ro
nt

 p
or

ch
 a

nd
/o

r H
om

e 
D

ec
or

at
or

s B
rim

fie
ld

 1
-li

gh
t a

ge
d 

iro
n 

ou
td

oo
r l

an
te

rn
 - 

bl
ac

k;
 th

re
e-

co
lu

m
ne

d 
fr

on
t p

or
ch

 w
ith

 b
al

us
te

rs
 sp

ac
ed

 3
.5

” 
ap

ar
t –

 w
hi

te
.

(N
am

e)
(A

d
d

re
ss

)

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

01
8-

01
9

(N
ot

e:
 T

h
is

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

ex
p

ir
es

 6
 m

on
th

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l 
d

at
e.

)

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

an
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
ec

or
d

in
g 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
, 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 N
u

m
b

er
 

D
a

te

03
/0
1/
20
18



905 Park Avenue



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: April 25, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-038

Record Name: Window

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: replace 12 old windows with new vinyl windows with 6 over 6 grids

Address: 905 Park AVE

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

905 Park ave, chesapeake, VA 23324Joe MaguireYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1330000004820

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

joe maguire MAGUIRE JOSEPH ANDREW Applicant

Address

905 PARK AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 233242248

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description replace 12 old windows with new vinyl windows with 6 over 6 grids

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-038



I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1930

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

CHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed CHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. CHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-038



 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-038





joseph.maguire
Line

joseph.maguire
Line

joseph.maguire
Line

joseph.maguire
Line












